
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: July 16, 2001 

 

TO:  Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager 

Common Council - City Clerk 

Room 205, City Hall 

 

FROM: James L. Hanna, Deputy City Treasurer 

City Treasurer's Office   

 

RE:  File 010388 Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment 

Tax Key No. 286-0243-8 

Address: 2729 W Concordia Ave 

Applicant/Requester: Steven M. Teasley 

2000-4 Inrem, Parcel 87 

Case, 00CV010598, Acquired 05/07/01 

****************************************************************************** 

Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel.  Since interest and penalties accrue 

monthly, figures are listed for two months.  The administrative costs in the amount of $1,370.00 have 

been paid. 

 
 
TAX YEARS 

 
IF PAID IN AUG 

 
IF PAID IN SEP 

 
1998 - 2000 

$2,760.78 $2,760.78 

 
Interest 

474.42 500.67 

 
Penalty 

55.65 58.74 

 
Bond 00468  

213.03 214.66 

 
TOTAL* 

$3,503.88 $3,534.85 

*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or rental 

reimbursement. 

 

JLH/JOW/slk 


